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From: Megan Rogers C.

To: Gina A. Levesque; Mark Bannon E.; James Poag A.

Subject: FW: OPPAGA Review - Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics
Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 4:46:31 PM

Attachments: Palm_Beach_ COE.pdf

From: COLLINS-GOMEZ.KARA [mailto:COLLINS-GOMEZ.KARA@OPPAGA.FL.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 3:18 PM

To: Megan Rogers C.

Cc: Steven Abrams; Inspector; TWOGOOD.PHILIP

Subject: OPPAGA Review - Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics

Good afternoon, Ms. Rogers.

At the direction of the Legislature, OPPAGA will conduct a review of the Palm Beach
County Commission on Ethics. Attached is the engagement letter for the review.

We will begin the project immediately and will contact your office to schedule an
entrance conference. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly with questions
about the project: 850-717-0503 (office) or 850-591-0834 (cell).

Thank you,

Kara Collins-Gomez, Staff Director

Government Operations Policy Area

The Florida Legislature's Office of Program
Policy Analysis and Government Accountability
111 West Madison Street, Suite 312

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1475

850-717-0503
Visit OPPAGA's website at www.oppaga.state.fl.us
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Subscribe to- PolicyNotes - a free electronic newsletter highlighting resowrces for policy
reseavchv and progrom evalunotion
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The Florida Legislature

OFFICE OF PROGRAM POLICY ANALYSIS AND
GOVERNMENT ACCOUNTABILITY

R. Philip Twogood, Coordinator

March 26, 2013

Ms. Megan Rogers, Interim Executive Director
Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics
2633 Vista Parkway

West Palm Beach, FL 33411

Dear Ms. Rogers:

At the direction of the Legislature, the Office of Program Policy Analysis and Government
Accountability will conduct a review of the Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics. The
review will consider the commission’s budget, its operating procedures, and the mechanisms
it has in place to assure compliance with those procedures. Kara Collins-Gomez will
supervise the review.

We expect to begin this project immediately. To assure the least disruption to the
commission and its staff, we would like to meet with you or your representative to discuss
the procedures for this review. We will contact your office in the near future to establish an
appropriate time and place for the meeting.

Thank you for your cooperation. If you have any questions, please call Ms. Collins-Gomez at
850-717-0503.

Sincerely,

Rkt

R. Philip Twogood
Coordinator

RPT/kg

cc: The Honorable Steven Abrams, Chairman, Palm Beach County Board of County
Commissioners
Ms. Sheryl Steckler, Inspector General, Palm Beach County

111 West Madison Street m Room 312 m Claude Pepper Building m Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1475
850/488-0021 m FAX 850/487-9213
www.oppaga.state.fl.us









